l'\lTPT) NATHONS

General{&Assembly T enveniog

held on
PK)RT\-SIXII! SESSION Monday. 9 December 1991
. at 10 a.m.
Official Records New York
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 57th MEETING
Chairman: Mr, AL-SHAALI (United Arab Emirates)

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 94: SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT (continued)
(b) CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE
AGENDA ITEM 98: HUMAN RIGHTS QUESTIONS (continued)
(b) HUMAN RIGHTS QUESTIONS, INCLUDING ALTERNATIVE APPROACHES FOR
IMPROVING THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL

FREEDOMS (continued)

(c) HUMAN RIGHTS SITUATIONS AND REPORTS OF SPECIAL RAPPORTEURS AND
REPRESENTATIVES (continued)

This socornd sosuhgect B Gorreton

Correctrons shogid he sent mdu h& \u’ut\m o mermher of the delecanien copncerned DiStr . GENERAL
e i - A/C.3/46/SR.57
13 December 1991

s e A P b Lt of i

Es Uy A TG e 1T e O oI SUSs 00 ORI L SO T e e e

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
91-57793 5493S (E)



A/C,3/46/8R.57
English
Page 2

The meeting wasg called to order at 10,10 a,m.

AGENDA ITEM 94: SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT (contipued)

(b) CRIME PREVENTION AND CRIMINAL JUSTICE (A/46/363, 524, 703; A/C. /46/L.67
and L.70)

1, Miss ANSTEE (Director-General, Unlted Nations Office at Vienna) said that
the Ministerial Meeting on the Creation of an Effective United Nations Crime
Prevention and Criminal Justice Programme had marked both an end and a
beginnning., It had completed the cycle of many events organized in tha past
three years to review the functioning and programme of work of the United
Nations in the field ot crime p..:vention and criminal justice and had set a
new course by laying down the basic principles for the creation of a more
effective United Nations programme that was more responsive to the needs of
Member St.ates.

2. The Intergovernmental Working Group, established under General Assembly
resolution 457108, had put forward proposals covering a broad range of
matters, from the structure and management of the institutional bodies to be
set up at both the intergovernmental and secretariat levels to the way in
which the substantive priorities of the programme should be determined in the
future., The Ministerial Summit had consldered those proposals and had reached
consensus on the elements and future structure of the programme. 1In their
statement of principles and programme of action of the United Nations crime
prevention and criminal justice programme, set out in the annex to the draft
resolution recommended for adoption by the General Assembly, which was
contained in the report of the Summit (A/46/703. annex, chap. II, sect. A),
Member States expressed thuir determination to translate their political will
into concrete action and set forth a number of ways to do so. It had also
been agreed that the general purpose of the United Nations crime prevention
and criminal justice programme should be to provide assistance to States in
combating both national and transnational crime,

3. First and foremost, the Ministerial Summit had recommended that the
Commit.tee on Crime Prevention and Control should be dissolved and that in its
place a commission on crime prevention and criminal justice should be
established as a functional commission of the Economic and Social Council,.

The commission would have the responsibility of defining the programme of work
and supervising its implementation, while ensuring more governmental
involvement, particularly at the policy-making level. Agreement had also been
reached on the size and geographical composition of the commission,

4, The Ministerial Summit had suggested that the arrangement could be
reviewed by the General Assemhly two years after the first session of the
commission and urged that the new hody should start its work as soon as
possible, namely in early 1902, In addition to its responsibility for policy
and programme formulation, the commission would have the important tasks of



A/C,3/46/SR.57
English
Page 3

(Miss Anstee)

considering establishing a foundation for crime prevention and considering the
desirability of an international convention on crime prevention and criminal
justice.

5. If the proposals by the Ministerial Summit were adopted at the current
session of the General Assembly, the Sccretary-General could immediately call
for nominations to the commission in December so that elections could be held
during the organizational session of the Economic aad Social Council in
February 1992, At that session, the Cnuncil would also formally dissolve the
Commitcee on Crime Prevention and Control and establish the commission. The
members of the Committee on Crime Prevention and Control would attend to the
first session of the commission to provide continuity. 1In that connection,
she stressed that cost was not an issue with regard to that part of the
proposals. If the General Assembly approved the recommendations of the
Ministerial Summit, the commission could hold its first meeting in the spring
of 1992 and its recommendations could be considered by the Council at its July
session, She greatly hoped that the Member States would adopt the proposed
plan forthwith so that work could begin as soon as possible.

6. The Ministerial Summit had recommended that the Crime Prevention and
Criminal Justice Branch should be upgraded into a division as soon as
possible, within the Centre for Social Develcpment and Humanitarian Affairs
and the United Nations Office at Vienna. The contribution of the United
Nations institutes and affiliates should also be fully integrated into the
overall programme. The recommendations put forward by the Summit represented
the culmination of a long process of analysis, deliberation and negotiation.
The adoption of those recommendations, which contained all the orgunizational

and substantive components of the new programme, would mark a major step
forward towards constructive reform.

7. The Summit's proposals clearly integrated crime prevention and criminal
justice activities into the mainstream of the economic, political and social
concerns of the United Nations. Crime and justice sh>uld be addressed as
multifaceted problems requiring coordinated national and international
responses. The Statement of Principles recognized that the world was
experiencinc very important changes resulting in a political climate conducive
to democracy, to international cooperation, to more widespread enjnyment of
basic human rights, and to the realization of the aspirations of all nations
to economic development and social progress. The Ministers expressed their
belief that justice based on the rule of law was the pillar on which civilized
society rested. The potential of the newly shaped United Nations crime
prevention and criminal justice programme should be fully appreciated. It
should contribute to the creation of a climate of security and ensure
stability and conditions propitious to development,

8. It was of particular .mportance that the programme should contribute to
the non-violent resolution of conflicts, establish effective justice systems
and redress grievances. TLe potential for undertaking technical cooperation



A/C.3/46/SR.57
English
Page 4

(Miss Anstee)

in building sound criminal justice sytems was not only vast but immense.y
urgent. Equally important was the role of the programme in other areas of
major international concern, including the achievement of the key objectives
of the forthcoming United Nations Conference on Environment and Devciopment,
particularly with regard to the development of international environmental law
and the definition of international environmental crimes. The programme could
also assist Member States in formulating new criminal laws and regulations to
ensure greater protection for the victims of environmental offences. As a
result of the closer ties deveioping between the United Notions Office at
Vienna and the Centre for Human Rights in (eneva, the programmv would be
closely involved in preparations for the 1993 World Conference on Human Rights.

9. None of that could be done without cost. Reform would be meaningless
without significant additional resources to bridge the widening gap between
ever-increasing mandates and a zero-growth budget. A major task of the
commission's first session would be to develop programme priorities and make
recommendations to the Economic and Social Council about the size and scope of
future activities. The financial implications of carrying out the programme
would be submitted to the General Assembly at its next session.

10. She sincerely hoped that the good intentions expressed at the Ministerial
Summit would be borne out by a positive response to the urgent resource
requirements of the programme on the basis of the proposals to be made by the
commission at its first session. The secretariat in Vienna was eager to
embark on the new phase and was well aware of the need to do sc by making
utmost use of existing resources. It was evident, however, that by themselves
those resources would not be sufficient to meet the challenges that lay

ahead. It was for the General Assembly to adopt the plan put forward at the
Ministerial Summit so that work could proceed forthwith to strengtihen
international action against the insidious menace of international crime.

11. Mr, VAN SCHAIK (Netherlands), speaking or behalf of the European
Community and its 12 member States, said that the Twelve welcomad the
statement of principles and proposed programme of action of the United Nations
crime prevention and criminal justice programme. They attached great
importance to dealing with issues relating to crime prevention and criminal
justice at the level of the United Nations. 1In Europe, as in other areas of
the world, crime was increasing and putting ever-growing pressure on criminal
justice systems. Although underdevelopment and a lack of social opportunities
might be said to generate lawlessness and crime, it could not be maintained
that development as such was a panacea. Increasing developmenc appeared to
create opportunities for new forms of crime. Developing countries, apart from
benefiting from general development cooperation, should also take advantage of
the experience gained by developed countries in the field of crime prevention
and the administration of justice.

12. Some States members of the Europecan Community intended to make specific
assistance availapnle to the United Nations African Regional Institute for the
Prevention of Crime and the Treatment of Offenders in order to help set up the



A/C.3/46/8R.57
English
Page 5

(Mr._van_Schaik, Netherlands)

necessary structure for policy development and training facilities in the
African region. In Central and Eastern Europe, the increasing level of crime
and violence was a matter of grave concern, Assistance must ba provided lest
the situation in those countries should offer opportunities for those who
abused their rights and freedoms and nndermined the principle of democracy.
The United Nations system should play an important role in that respect and
should be enhanced in order to meet the needs of developing countries and
pluralistic democracy with its inherent respect for human rights and
fundamental freedoms.

13. The United Nations also had an important role to play by providing policy
advice and serving as a clearing-Louse for technical cooperation. Individual
projects could be financed by voluntary contributions. The Twelve attached
high priority to a positive approach that promoted respec’ for human rights,
including active support for strengthening the judiciary. the administration
of justice, crime prevention and the treatment of offenders.

14, The Twelve wished to highlight the essential link between a sound system
for the administration of justice and the realization of human rights, and to
underscore the .mportance of effective cooperation between the commission on
crime prevention and criminal justice and the Commission on Human Richts. The
Ministerial Meeting had been very successful. The new commission would have
an important role to play in setting United Nation- standards in the field of
criminal justice and monitoring their application, and could also serve as a
body for developing model bilateral instruments for international cooperation
in criminal matters.

15. The States members of the European Community could endorse the draft
tesolution on the creation of an effective United Nations crime prevention and
criminal justice programme, the statement of principles and the proposed
programme of action, as amended in Paris, provided those texts were adopted as
a single package. They regarded the acceptance of the three texts as a
constructive compromise achieved through strenuous negotiations. S« 'e issues
brought to the attention of the Ministerial Meeting, such as the question of
employing effective mechanisms to facilitate technical cooperation and other
initiatives, could be referred to the proposed new commission.

16. The European Community and its States members hoped that the new
commission would be established at the first organizational session of the
Economic and Social Council in 1992. They supported the establishment of the
commission as a new functional commission of the Council and endorsed the
proposals for its membership and functions as contained in the proposed
programme of action annexed to the draft resolution. On the basis of a
decision taken at the currrnt session of the General Assembly, the
Secretary-General would be able to notify States of elections to the
commission in February 1992,

17, As the Director-General of the United Nations Office at Vienna had
indicated at the Ministerial Meeting, setting up the commission in 1992



A/C.3/46/8R.57
English
Page 6

(Mr._van Schalk, Netherlands)

would not pr:sent a serious financial problem since funds originally allocated
to the session of the Committee on Crime Prevention and Control could be used
in organizing the first session of the new body. As the first session would
doubtless be of an organizational nature, it was to be hoped that a second
session would duly be held in 1993 to give early guidance to the programme and
to consider proposals for the next congress. In that connection, he said that
the Twelve were in favour of scaling back the duration of congresses to not
more than five working days as against the period of between five and ten
working days recommended in paragraph 30 (a) of the programme of action, but
would not press for an amendment.

18. The Twelve noted and endorsed the proposal to the effect that, in
accordance with the rules of procedure of the functional commissions of the
Economic and Social Council, provisions should be made in the regular budget
of the United Nations to defray the travel costs of representatives of the
least developed countries which were members of the commission. As for the
secretariat servicing the new body, it should be of a size commensurate with
the commission's mandate and work. %Tlhie use of existing Secretariat resources
needed to be assessed and existing activities, as well as voluntary
contributions for specific projects, might have to be re-examined.

19, The European Community and its States members looked forward to the
adoption without a vote of the draft resolution with the annexed statement of
principles and programme of action.

20. M, BONNEMAISON (France), noting that the Ministerial Meeting had been
attended by a large number of delegations from Member States, for the most
part at the ministerial level, as well as by a large number of
non-governmental organizations, said that crime prevention had ceased to be a
matter for specialists and was now recognized as a major concern of
Governments at the international level, The change was a fundamental one and
testified to the commitment of political leaders to the struggle against
crime. Discussion at the meeting had been lively and rich in substance,
demonstrating the common will to grapple with the problem. Notwithstanding
many differences in the economic, social and cultural situations of the
countries represenied and the multiplicity of approaches and strategies
adopted by them, a genuine convergence of views had emerged on a number of
important. issues. First, all participants, regardless of their country's
level of development and prosperity, had agreed that the promotion of
development policies based on principles of solidarity, at both the national
and the international levels, was an essential element in crime prevention,
Another point on which all delegations had agreed was that enforcement
measures alone were inadequate and that the battle against crime could be won
only by prevention associated with enforcement: in other words, the
international community was determined to tackle the causes of crime by means
of comprehensive crime prevention strategies. With reference to both
prevention and enforcement, his Government attached great importance to the
fundamental principles of human rights, a position now shared by the great
majority of States.



A/C.3/46/8R. %7
English
Page 7

(Mr, Bonnemaison., France)

21, The draft resolution adopted at the Ministerial Meeting and submitted for
the Committee's consideration in the annex to the note by the
Secretary-General (A/46/703) was a landmark in the crime prevention activities
of the international community, which was at last going to equip itself with
the political and functional tools necessary for effective action.

22. Reviewing the draft resolution and the statement of principles and
programme of action annexed thereto, he noted that, under paragraph 4 of the
druft resolution, the activities of the United Nations crime prevention and
criminal justice programme were to be given high priority, a development
which, in his delegation's view, necessarily entailed a significant
strengthening of the Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Branch and its
upgrading into a division.

23. The draft resolution also recommended the establishment of a commission
on crime prevention and criminal justice, composed of 32 members representing
all regions, as a functional commission of the Economic and Social Council.
Funds released as a result of the dissolution of the Committee on Crime
Prevention and Control would be used for setting up the commission in 1992.
However, the full implementation of the proposed activities would inevitably
mean an increase in the budget of the proposed new body over that of the
existing one, an increase which would have to be covered by redeployment of
funds within the regular budget of the United Nations. 1In that connectlon,
his Government wished to say that it favoured s dynamic approach to the
concept of zero growth.

24. By proposing that the present members of the Committee on Crime
Prevention and Control should be invited to participate during the first two
days of the inauyural sess.on of the new commission, the draft resolution
sought to ensure continuity in the work of the two bodles. Furthermore, the
programme of action annexed to the draft provided for a system whereby the new
commission could call upon the services of independent experts for assistance
in its work. One of the experts' major tasks would be to assist in the
preparations for United Nations congresses on the prevention of crime and the
treatment of offenders. His Government welcomed that provision, which would
ensure that the new commission and the programme as a whole received the
necescary scientific support. In that connection, he drew attention to a
second draft resolution adopted by the Ministerial Meeting (A/46/703, annex,
chap. II, sect. B), whose paragraph 3 requested the new United Nations
commission to consider the question of employing effective mechanisms - which
could be, inter alia, a foundation - to facilitate technical cooperation. The
second draft resolution also welcomed the proposal adopted by the Second
International Conference on Urban Safety, Drugs and Crime Prevention
concerning the creation of an international centre, possibly in Montreal, for
the prevention of crime. In endorsing those proposals, his Government took
the view that the mechanisms requlired for effective technical cooperation
might be funded through ex-rabudgetary contributions,.



A/C.3/46/8SR,57
English
Page 8

(Mr. Bonnemaison, France)

25, He hoped that the draft resolution recommended for adoption by the
General Assembly would be adopted ac the current session, and that the first
meeting of the new commission, attended by members of the Committee on Crime
Prevention and Control, would be held in the spring of 1992 so thac its first
decisions might be placed on the agenda of the .July 1992 session of the
Economic and Social Council,

26. Mr, LIU Xinsheng (China) said that crime seriously undermined public
order and endangered the lives of people in both developed and developing
countries. Despite great efforts made by the world community in recent years,
crime was becoming more serious in extent as well as in nature. In view of
the growth of organized transnational crime, including drug-relate? crime,
international cooperation in the field of crime prevention was urgently
necessary.

27. Notiing that his country's delegation to the Ministerial Meeting had been
headed by the Chinese Minister of Justice, he said that the Meeting had
achieved positive results uand would have & major impact on cooperation iu
crime prevention and criminal justice as well as on the work of the United
Nations in that field. His delegation wished to express appreciation for the
work of the United Nations Centre for Social Development and Humanitarian
Affairs and its Crime Prevention and Criminal Justice Branch, a3 well as of
the Committee on Crime Prevention and Control and of the quinquennial United
Nations congresses on the prevention of crime and the treatment of offenders.
It endorsed the proposals for strengthening the activities of ths United
Nations crime prevention iad criminal justice programme, an. hoped to see a
strong and effective United Nations organ continue to play a role in that
area. A number of points needed, however, to be made in connection with the
Ministerial Meeting's recommendations.

28, First, the judicial systom of a State was closely related to its
constitution and laws and was a reflection of its history, culture and
heritage. Every State had the sovereign right to choose the judicial system
buited to its conditions and to prevent and control crime by various means
within the framework of its coustitution and laws. There was not and could
not be one legyal system applicable to all countries. In undertaking
international cooperation in that tield, whether bilateral or multilateral,
States should strictly abide by the principle of sovereign equality. Making
irresponsible and improper comments o. the judicial systems of other countries
and forcing any system or set of views on others could only do disservice to
normal international cooperation.

<9, Second, mutual exchanges of experience and irformation among States
Membars, as well as technical cooperation and personnel training, were of
benetit to both developed and developing countries. With a common goal in
view, all countries shculd engage in cooperation in good faith regardless of
differences in their levels of development, their ideologies or their social
systems.




A/C.3/46/8R.57
English
Page 9

(Mx. Liu Xinsheng, China)

30. Third, it had been demonstrated that legal experts played an important
role in United Nations crime prevention and control activities. It was
therefore appropriate that the proposed new commission should maintain
contacts with individual legal experts and make use of their knowledge and
expertise. However, the role of individual experts should not be
overemphasized; the power to make decisions should lie with the new commission
and not with any individual expert. The commission should adopt its decisions
on “he basis of extensive consultations and in the light of the views of all
sides, as well as in the light of past experience, both positive and negative,
of relations between existing United Nations organs and experts.

31. Fourth, on the issue of the membership of the proposed new body, his
delegation believed that the principle of equitable geographical distribution
should apply, ard that the experience of recent .‘ars with respect to the work
of functional commissions and the situation with gard to the composition of
existing Council bodies should be taken into ar.~.ut, Tho Chinese delegation
at the Ministerial Meeting had had some reserva.. as with regard to the
recommendation concerning the geographical distribution of the Commission
(proposed programme of actlon, footnote to para. 24) and his delegation to the
General Assembly still considered the recommendation to be unfair and the
number of seats a)located to developing countries in Asia, Africa and Latin
America inadequai y. It was willing to work with other delegations towards a
reasonable solution of that prublem through consultations,

32, In conclusion, he oncec more stressed the impoi “ance his Government
attached to international cooperation in crime prevention and criminal justice
and the active role it had plsyed in the activities of the Committee on Crime
Prevention and Control and the United Nations congresses on the prevention of
crime and the treatment o~ offenders. Moreover, in the light of the specific
conditions prevailing in China, his Government had endeavoured to incorporete
principles contained in the relevant United Nations instruments into its
criminal legislation, criminal policies and crime prevention policies, and was

prepared to continue its contacts and cooperation with the United Natioas and
with other countries.

AGENDA ITEM 98: HUMAN RISETS QUESTIONS (continued)
(b) HUMAN RISHTS QUESTIONS, TNCLUDING ALTSRNATIVE APPROACHES FOR IMPROVING

THE EFFECTIVE ENJOYMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS AND FUNDAMENTAL FREEDOMS
(centinued)

Praft resolution on enhancing the effectiveness of the principle of periodic
and genuine elections (A/C.3/46/L.61/Rev.1)

33. Mr. WATSON (United States of America). introducing the revised draft
resolution on behalf of its sponsors, which had been joined by Turkey, drew
attention to the new title of the draft. He said that the revised draft
clarified, in particular, that the designation of & senior officer to assist
the Secretary-General in handling requests for electoral verificstion did not



A/C.,3/46/8R.57
English
Page 10

(Mr.._Watson, Unitad States)

imply the creation of a new position, office or mandate. The sponsors had
made every effort to accommodate the concerns expressed by delegations by
means of extensive revisions.

34, The change in tho ceventh preambular parag.aph accommodated those
delegations which had objected to mentioning specific articles of the
Charter. Considering that General Assembly resclutions 43/157 and 45/150
contained essentially the same preambular paragraph but did aot refer to the
Charter a. «ll, he hoped the change would be acceptable to those delegations
which had favoured a specific reference to Article 2 of the Charter.

35. By incorporating the language of paragraph 5 of the original draft
resolution, the revised eighth preambular paragraph more strongly emphasized
the fund wmental principles of sovereignty and non-interference in the internal
affairs of States, which formed the basis for any electoral assistance
provided.

36. The addition of an eleventh preambular paragraph, based on paragraph 78
of the Secratary-Genaral's report (A/46/609), reflocted the view of a number
of delagations that the draft resolution should stress that electoral
verification was not to become an everyday service to bhe provided by the
United Nations, but was to remain an exceptional activity of the Organization
to be undertaken in well-defined circumstances, primarily in situations with a
clear international dimension,

37. The addition of a twelfth preambular paragraph rei'lected the wish of
certain delegations that the draft resolution should sperify the criteria to
be met before thuo United Nations agreed to requests for electoral
verification.

38. Revised paragraph 5 stressed the duty of each Member State, rather than
that of the international community at large, to respect the decisionu taken
by other States in accordance with the provisions of the Charter.

39. 01l1d paragraph 10, which had called for the designation of a Coordinator
for Elactoral Matters, had created the most difficulties. The corresponding
new paragraph, paragraph 9, made it very clear that no new office, programme
or mandate was being established or even suggestsd. The new paragraph simply
endorsed the Secretary-General's view that a senior official was necessary to
ensure consistency in the handling of requests; specified how the senior
official would assist the Secretary-General; and requested the
Secretary-General to designate such an official. In response to many
delegations' concern that the senior official might play a role in the
technical clectoral assistance provided by the Centre for Human Rights or
cther United Nations bodies, the revised paragraph made it clear that the
senior official was to channel any such requests to the appropriate office or
programme.



A/C.3/46/8R.57
Fnglish
Page 11

(Mr., Watson, Unlted States)

40. In paragraph 13, the words "by a Mnmber State"” hmnd heen added after the
words “"official requests' in order to make it clear that electo.al assistance
would he provided only at the request of the Member State concerned.

41. 014 paragraph 16 had been reworded and split into new paragraphs 15

and 16 in order to address some Member States' concerns about the words "other
entities" and to accommodate the view that regional organizations were a
specific type of intergovernmental organization.

42. New paragraph 17 invited delegations which had not already done so to
submit their views on suitable approaches which would permit the Organization
to respond to the requests of Member States for electorsl assistance.

43. The sponsors hoped that the draft resolution could be adopted without a
vote.

44. Mr, LAPOQUGE (France) and Miss BOTERQ (Colombia), retferr.ug to paragraph 9
of the draft resolution, expressed surprise at the use of the words
avordonnateur and goordinador in the French and Spanish translations,

respectively, since the whole concept of '"coordinator" was being scrupulously
avoided.

45. Mr, AL-SAUD (Saudi Arabia) noted a similar problem in the Arabic version.

46. Mras. WARZAZI (Moroccou) said that both the ninth preambular paragraph and
paragraph 12 should make a clear-cut distinction between the advisory services
provided by the Centre for Human Rights and the technical assistance provided
by various United Nations agencies. Thus, the beginning of the ninth
preambular paragraph should read: "Noting with appreciation the advisory
services provided by the Centre for Human Rights as well as technical
assistance provided by the Department of Technical Cooperation for
Development'., Also in the ninth preambular paragraph, the word "some'" should
be inserted before the words "Member States". 1In addition to the elimination
of the reference Lo a coordinator in the French and Spanish version- of
operative paragraph 9, the words '"to coordinate"” must be deleted from that
paragraph, as must the corresponding words in the other versions. She would
appreciate specific information on the missions referred to in paragraph 10,

Lastly, the word '"requesting" should be added before the words "Member States"
in paragraph 18,

47. Mr, MORA GOPQY (Cuba) said that, at the appropriate time, his delegation
would submit amendments to the draft resolution.

48. Mg, OJAMAA (United States of Amurica) said that her delegation had
listened carefully to the proposals made by the Moroccan representative and
would consult with her on changing the draft rasolution accordingly.



A/C.3/746/8SR. 51
English
Page 12

(c) HUMAN RIGHTS SITUATTONS AND REPORTS OF SPECIAL RAFPORTEURS AND
REPRESENTATIVES (continued)

Draft resclution_on human rights in Haitl (A/C.3/46/L.64/Rev.1)

49, Mrs. DA _SILVA (Venezuela), introducing the draft resolution on behalf of
its sponsors, which had beean joined by Finland and Sweden, said that a fifth
preambular paragraph referring to the current mass exodus of Haltian nationals
had been added. A new sixth preambular paragraph noted the declaration
adopted by the Permanent Council of the Organization of American States on

22 November 1991 and the dispatch by the Inter-American Commission on Human
Rights of an investigating team to Haiti on 4 December 1991, Paragraph 2
expressly condemned the overthrow of President Jean-Bertrand Aristede, and
paragraph 3 spelled out the humen rights violations committed under the
illegal Government set up following the coup. A new paragraph 5 called
ittention to the fate of Haitian nationals fleeing the country, and the final
paragraph of the draft resolution invited the independent expert appointed by
the Secretary-General to review the human rights situation in Haiti to submit
an updated report to the Commission on Human Rights. She hoped that, with

those revisions and a number of stylistic changes, the draft resolution coculd
be adopted without a vote.

The. meeting rose at 11,55 a.m.



